54 No. 5 Bletherston Church	Total Control of the		
Bletherston is in Welsh, TREF ELEN, and the church was formerly dedicated to St. Helena. It is a double church with slightly pointed arches between. At the west end of the north aisle there is a belfrey supported by three corbels and containing one bell; under it a door, now built up, with a round arch. The churchyard is triangular with a deep foss cut in the rock all round it; on the north and partly on the west there is an outside mound of equal height; on the			
		other sides the ground shelves.	- 1
		ALL CO	Visit No. 17 CAN FOR THE SECOND SECON
		Sout aide rebuilt 1887	TCASPC DOLII.
		CBAIC Design, Record 1887	TOPSPO (A. II.
			A STATE OF THE STA
	700 (3.83)		
	The second of th		
	The second secon		
	The same and the s		
	- The state of the		
	THE THE PARTY OF T		
	MSECHAL Party Secret Secret Section 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12		
	A TELE CONTRACTOR STREET AND A STREET		
	ARTHURST RECEIVED AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AN		
THE THREE TENDENCE WHEN THE THE W	Across a section of the section of t		
	100000000000000000000000000000000000000		
	The second secon		
	A large and the same and the sa		
The state of the s	Control of the second s		
The second secon	The same of the sa		
X 8 200 514 /9u3 (/cz) 1 (-u)			
ACTRICALLY HILLE HOURS AND TOURS TO THE TOURS OF THE TOUR	The second of th		
The state of the s	TARIST MILES		
A MARKOUS HOUSE	A MARKET WAY		
The state of the s	A STATE OF THE STA		
	A property of the second secon		
OWNERSHIP AND TENANCY DETAILS			
Kev. G. D. Gwyther, Vicarage, Lla	auhaden Narbella Daled		
(Resident Incumberl).	SAG7 815 1988		
	0000		
The second of th	- 1/41 2010 4011A		
	The state of the s		
	The second secon		
	And Education Co.		

AUTHORITY

COMMITTAL